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;* Dscember 12, 1995
Mri J. P.: 0'Hanlon, ,

! Senior Vice President - Nuclear
Virginia Electric and Power Company-.-

5000 Dominion Blvd.
: Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 e

. , ,

SUBJECT:'REVIEWOFPROPOSEDCOSTBENEFICIAL|LICENSkkGACTIONREQUESTFOR
EMERGENCY PLAN CHANGES FOR NORTH ANNA POWER STATION (TAC NOS. M93602

yAND M93603) .

: , , .-
Dear Mr. O'Hanlon:. j%, j ,s

,,

..
. .

By letter dated September 6, 1995, you' propose [rhilsions,to'the North Anna
Power Station Emergency Plan. , These' revisions'would modify the: mobilization
commitment for selected emergency staffing / positions' intended-to augment the

~

onshift response capabilities during an emergency.1.The propos6d-savings would
be realized by no longer requiring,certain onshift positions to. be staffed.

With these proposed revisions, yod $1sorspe'cified facilit'y,activ'at' ion goals.
At an Alert or higher classification, th'eflocal emergency operations facility
-(LEOF) for North Anna and the techn'ical support center"(TSC) and , operational
: support center (OSC) would have an activation goal of '60 minutes at an Alert
.or higher classification. t

~'

As a result of our review, we have determined that your proposed revisions
would not decrease the effectiveness of the currently approved. emergency plan
for the North Anna Power Station. The proposed changes would add only 15
minutes to the response time for selected emergency staffing-positions. The
extended response time for these positions is considered a; reasonable
exception to the goals and criteria used to determine ~ acceptability of a
licensee's emergency response capabilities. Therefore, the staff has
determined that revising the plans as you have proposed would not alter the
staff's previous conclusion that the North Anna plans met the standard
required by 10 CFR 50.47(b)(2). For this reason, we recommend approval of
your proposed emergency plan changes. The staff's Safety Evaluation regarding
theso matters is enclosed.

Sincerely,

(Original Signed By)
Leon B. Engle, Project Manager

9512150146 951212 Project Directorate 11-1
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urg'*t UNITED STATES- p
i j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 7

2 WASHINGTON, D.C. 30086 4001
'*

%y # December 12, 1995
7

Mr. J. P. O'Hanlon ;

Senior Vice President - Nuclear
'

Virginia Electric and Power Company
"

5000 D~ainion Blvd.
u k.. Allen, Virginia 23060 ;

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F PROPOSED COST BENEFICIAL LICENSING ACTION REQUEST FOR |

EMERGENCY PLAN CHANGES FOR NORTH ANNA POWER STATION (TAC NOS. M93602
AND M93603)

Dear Mr. O'Hanlon:
!

By letter dated September 6, 1995, you proposed revisions to the North Anna .

Power Station Emergency Plan. These revisions would modify the mobilization i

commitment for selected emergency staffing positions intended to augment the
onshift response capabilities during an emergency. The proposed savings would
be realized by no longer requiring certain onshift positions to be staffed. !

With these proposed revisions, you also specified facility activation goals.
At an Alert or higher classification, the local emergency operations facility '

(LEOF) for North Anna and the technical support center (TSC) and operational
support center (OSC) would have an activation goal of 60 minutes at an Alert
or higher classification.

As a result of our review, we have determined that your proposed revisions
would not decrease the effectiveness of the currently approved emergency plan
for the North Anna Power Station. The proposed changes would add only 15
minutes to the response time for selected emergency staffing positions. The |

extended response time for these positions is considered a reasonable |
exception to the goals and criteria used to determine acceptability of a
licensee's emergency response capabilities. Therefore, the staff has
determined that revising the plans as you have proposed would not alter thee ,

staff's previous conclusion that the North Anna plans met the standard'
;

! required by 10 CFR 50.47(b)(2). For this reason, we recommend approval of |
| your proposed emergency plan changes. The staff's Safety Evaluation regarding i

: these matters is enclosed. )
i

Sincerely, q
i bM1 N
i Leon B. Engl ,jProject Manager

Project Dire tbrate 11-1.

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation'

| Docket Nos. 50-338
i and 50-339

Enclosure: As stated
|
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; Mr. J. P. O'Hanlon North Anna Power Station
' Virginia Electric & Power Company Units 1 and 2

|
! cc:

Mr. William C. Porter, Jr. Regional Administrator, Region II'

County Administrator U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission4

'

Louisa County 101 Marietta Street, N.W.,
P.O. Box 160 Suite 2900-
Louisa, Virginia 23093 Atlanta, Georgia 30323

,

! Michael W. Maupin, Esquire Mr. J. A. Stall, Manager
| Hunton and Williams North Anna Power Station
~ Riverfront Plaza, East Tower P. O. Box 402

951 E. Byrd Street Mineral, Virginia 231172

Richmond, Virginia 23219
Mr. Al Belisle

Dr. W. T. Lough U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Virginia State Corporation 101 Marietta Street N. W. Suite 2900

Commission Atlanta, Georgia 30323-0199
Division of Energy Regulation
P. O. Box 1197
Richmond, Virginia 23209

Old Dominion Electric Cooperative
4201 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

Mr. M. L. Bowling, Manager
Nuclear Licensing & Operations

,

Support
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

Office of the Attorney General
Commonwealth of Virginia
900 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Senior Resident Inspector
North Anna Power-Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Route 2, Box 78
Mineral, Virginia 23117

Robert B. Strobe, M.D., M.P.H.
State Health Comissioner

~ Office of the Comissioner
Virginia Department of Health
P.O.-Box 2448
Richmond, Virginia 23218


